
DIPATTAMENTON I KAOHAO GUINAHAN CHAMORRO 
DEPARTMENT OF CHAMORRO AFFAIRS 
------------------~_.2,Jh~ 

Honorable Felix P. Camacho 
Governor of Guam 

Sylvia M. Flores 
Acting President 

Honorable Michael W. Cruz 
Lt. Governor of Guam 

April 1, 2009 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

I Liheslaturan Guahan 

Sylvia M. Flores, Acting Presiden114.,r 
Department of Chamorro Affai~,.., 

Subject: FY2009 2nd Quarter Reporting Requirements > 
0 

Pursuant to P .L. 29-113, the following report required for FY2009 2nd Quarter is being 
submitted: 

Chapter VI, Section 26 Federal Funding Reports 

No federal funds received and no payments using federal funds were made for this period. 

Chapter VII, Section 20, Authorization for Payment of Prior Year's Obligations 

No appropriation/authorization for payment of Prior Years' Obligations for this period. Please 
note that promised compensation for prior years for three employees are not funded. 

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 
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DIBISION FINO' YAN KOTIURAN CHAMORRO 
Chamorro Language and Culture Division 

I SENGSONG CHAMORRO 
Chamorro Village 

DIBISION FANINADAHEN KOSAS GUAHAN YAN SAGAN RIKUETDON 
Guam Museum & Archives Division 

DIBISION INAUGAO, TINIGE', YAN FINA'NA'GUE 
Research, Publications and Training Division 


